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|TO: Local District Commissioners, IM Directors, Medicaid Directors |
ll I
|FROM: Patricia A. Stevens, Deputy Commissioner, Division of Temporary I
I Assistance /s/ I
|SUBJECT: 2000 Emergency Safety Net Assistance Eligibility Standards I
i Update |
I l
|EFFECTIVE DATE: April 1, 2000 I

|CONTACT PERSON: Temporary Assistance Team Representative at !
I 1-800-343-8859: Central Team - Ext. 4-9344 i

Effective July 19, 1991, an income eligibility standard was established
for emergency Home Relief. The Welfare Reform Act of 1997, eliminated the
Home Relief Program and replaced it with the Safety Net Assistance Program.
The Safety Net Assistance program continues to provide for emergency

assistance. The income standard for E-S5NA continues to be 125% of the
Federal 1Income Official Poverty Line, which is updated annually by the
federal Department of Health and Human Services. As in the past, this

standard does not apply if the emergency is the result of a fire, flcood or
other like catastrophe or if the emergency assistance is granted in
accordance with Department regulations 352.5 (¢), (d) and (e}.

These guidelines are effective April 1 of each year and are effective
until March 31 of the following year. The following new guidelines will be
effective April 1, 2000 until March 31, 2001:

125% of Federal Income Official Poverty Lines
By Family Size, 2000
HH Size 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

Annual £10438 $14062 $17688 $21312 $24938 $£28562 $32188 $35812

Monthly § 870 $ 1172 $ 1474 $ 1776 & 2078 & 2380 § 2682 § 2984

For households with more than eight members, add $3625 annually and $302
monthly for each additional househcld member.



